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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:46 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'claims'

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 

18.04.17

Without prejudice 

 

Dear Mei Kwan 

 

As per your requested. 
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Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Ng Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai YinNg Wai Yin    

Finance Department 

TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 

 

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 

Singapore 569111 

Tel: 6287 6666  Fax: 6287 7764 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 3:31 PM 

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17 

 

Hi Wai Yin, 

 

Can send me Kenneth’s marking estimate. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 6:09 PM 

To: Admin A 
Cc: 'claims' 

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17 

 

Without prejudice 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Are there any offer making to us? 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2019 6:33 PM 

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'claims@transcab.com.sg' <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1704-191--Accident involving SJJ161Y (AIG) & SHB9557X on 18.04.17 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/ Mdm 

 

We are making a claim against your client SJJ 161Y. 

 

Enclosed is our LOD for your easy reference. 

 

Hope to receive your offer soon. 

 

Thank You 

Best Regards, 

Ng Wai Yin 

Finance Department 
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TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 

 

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 
 

 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If 
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this 
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are 
not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. 

 

 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764  

Website: www.transcab.com.sg 


